Drawer D
Monument, New Mexico
April 6, 1956

Mr. Randall Mont gomery

New Mexico 01l Conservation Commission
P. 0. Box 2045

Hobbs, New Mexico

Dear Sir:

Attached is ths Commission form C-103 for the Amerada,
Wood No. 7 located in the KE/k, NE/L of Seetion 22, Towmship
22-3, Range 37-E, Lea County, New Mexico, This well is a Tubb
Gas Pool dual completion with commection to Permian Basin Pipe-
1ine Company and is classified presently as a "marginal gas
well",

We request that this well be removed from the marginal

clagssification and be assigned a regular 160 acre gas allowable
in the Tubb Pool effective April 2, 1956.

Yours truly,
AMERADA PETROLEUM CORPORATION

w/y . Al

W, G, Abbott
District Engineer

WGA/vh

FEY LI 4
f.-






